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Questions Answers 

1. Are we able to use contracted trainers? The contractor is allowed to use them as long 

 as they meet the guidelines and are approved 

 by the state. 

 

2. Are we able to charge for training locations? It should be built into your contract.  There are 

 also free locations available in some DSS 

 locations and public libraries. 

 

 

3. Are you open to have modifications? Yes 

 

4. Is the mode of delivery optional;  

managing the contracts?                                                       It will be face to face for the most part, but we        

                                                                                     are open to alternatives 

  

5. What are some of the challenges…with providers? Finding locations is a challenge and getting the 

 providers to attend the trainings. 

 

6. Is there any type of evaluation with the training? Not at this time. 

 

 

7. Is there any trainer criteria’s? No 

 

8      Should Contractor submit proposal to provide 
service in one or two counties 

      …likely to provide services statewide? 
 
 
 
9    Is Contractor expected to provide 3 trainings per 

county (total of 9 for the year)…or a total of 3 
trainings (one for each county) 

 
 
 
 
10  Has this RFP been issued and awarded in the 

previous year(s) 

Statewide 
 
 
 
 

  
 Three trainings in each of 3 counties each. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
          No 
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11  How many attendees are expected over the 
course of the year? Average? 

 

Average is about 20 per session. 
 

 
 

                                                           
 

12  Is there a set amount already pre-determined                   Vendor will submit a proposal budget 
for reimbursement of services or 
 is contractor expected to submit  

his/her own desired amount 
  
 


